Scott, Dennis

From: O'Sullivan, Janine

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 9:17 AM
To: Scott, Dennis

Subject: Recommendation for Dennis Scott

To Whom It May Concern,

| am pleased to write this letter of recommendation for Dennis Scott. He has worked with my team at AGCO for
over 7 years, originally hired for a single project and then retained for many other projects and general IT
development support. Dennis has been an integral part of our team, but due to industry downturn all contractors
have now unfortunately been terminated. This is a big loss for our team as he has always demonstrated
exceptional skills, thoroughness, and dedication. Dennis can handle complex projects efficiently and makes it a
point to understand the business reason behind requests. He is not only skilled developer but also a positive team
player who brings enthusiasm to every task.

Dennis has a very strong work ethic and is always willing to go above and beyond to ensure success. | have no
doubt that he will be a valuable asset to any organization that he chooses to join, and | wholeheartedly
recommend Dennis for any opportunity that he seeks.

Sincerely,
Janine O'Sullivan
Team Lead / IT Analyst llI

Janine O'Sullivan
Team Lead / IT Analyst IlI
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